NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission has received a petition from Coastal Blue Development, LLC., filed July 19, 2004, in Docket No. 040762-EU, seeking a variance or waiver from Rule 25–6.049(5)(a), Florida Administrative Code.  The rule provides that individual electric metering by the utility company shall be required for each separate occupancy unit of new condominiums for which construction commenced after January 1, 1981.  Comments on the petition should be filed with the Commission’s Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within 14 days after publication of this notice.  A copy of the petition can be obtained from the Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services.  For additional information, please contact Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel, at the above address or telephone (850) 413-6218.
M E M O R A N D U M

JULY 23, 2004

TO: 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

FROM:
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (FLEMING)

RE:
DOCKET NO. 040762-EU - PETITION FOR WAIVER OF OR VARIANCE FROM INDIVIDUAL METERING REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-6.049(5)(A), F.A.C., BY COASTAL BLUE DEVELOPMENT, LLC D/B/A SEYCHELLES, A CONDOMINIUM.

Attached is an original and four copies of an FAW NOTICE  to be published in the next issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.  (Number of pages in Notice 1 )

DATE NOTICE SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA                               . 
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